
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE:  August 11, 2020 
   
TO:   Mayor & City Council    
CC:   Mercy Rushing, City Manager 
 
FROM:  David Madsen 
 
SUBJECT: Council Meeting Agenda Item: Public Hearing for a Specific Use 

Permit.    
 
 

Background Information:  in August the city Council approved a replat of 
property on Sycamore Street which is now known as Lot 1 Block 1 Maddox Addition. 
The owners wish to build a house on the property and a small Accessory Dwelling as 
well. The Accessory Dwelling will be used for a “Mother-in-Law” dwelling and is 
limited to 500 square feet per the Zoning ordinance. Twenty seven notices were sent out 
to surrounding property owners. We had one response with opposition to the request. 
There is a copy of the letter concerning the opposition. The owners will be in attendance 
via zoom or in person. This requires a Specific Use Permit.  

 
 
 
 
Recommendation:  Planning & Zoning recommends approval of the request. .   
 
 
 
 
Final Disposition: 
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